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Alice Pyper

From: Spring, Lynn <Lynn.Spring@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 May 2020 10:26
To: Alice Pyper
Subject: FW: NRW Screening Request - FLA15 20-21 Hean Castle Estate
Attachments: RE: NRW Screening Request - FLA15 20-21 Hean Castle Estate; Map 10k FLA15 

20-21.pdf; Map FLA15 20-21.pdf

Dear Alice 
 
I hope all is well with you. Thank you for your response to an earlier request at Hean Castle Estate (copy attached). 
The agent has amended the application by adding 2 new compartments to it as shown on the attached maps. The 
grid ref is SN132064. Felling details are as follows: 
 

 
They intend to restock as follows: 
 

 
 
Can you screen the additional 2 compartments, 2a and 3a, please and let me have your comments? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Lynn  
Swyddog Trwyddedu 1, Trwyddedu Coedwigaeth/ Permitting Officer 1 – Forestry Permitting  
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales   
0300 065 4661  
Adeilad LlywodraethCymru, Rhodfa’r Padarn, Llanbadarn Fawr, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion, SY23 
3UR / Welsh Government Building, Rhodfa’r Padarn, Llanbadarn Fawr, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion, 
SY23 3UR  
 
www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales     
  
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi 
 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay 
 
 
 


